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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:16 AM
To: Doris
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: vehicle no : GBL7324H (DOA : 12.01.2023

Dear Doris, 
 
Please be informed that China Taiping has repudiated the claim. 
 
Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3:14 PM 
To: Doris <doris@sh-motor.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Jenny Lew' <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: vehicle no : GBL7324H (DOA : 12.01.2023 
 
Dear Doris, 
 
Pending insurance approval. 
 
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
 

From: Doris <doris@sh-motor.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 2:46 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Jenny Lew' <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: vehicle no : GBL7324H (DOA : 12.01.2023 
 
Dear Xin Yu 
 
Refer to the the above case, any update for authorise repair 
 
Thank 
 
Doris Ang 


